From: Redacted

Sent: 7/14/2010 4:11:06 PM
To: 'Peck, David B." (david.peck@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cec: Horner, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC);
Middlekauftf, Charles (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CRMd)

Bcec:

Subject: CONFIDENTIAL Attachments on A.09-09-021, and A.09-10-022/A.09-10-034
PG&E's Notice of Ex Parte Communications

David,
per your request, enclosed are the confidential attachments.

As for the Notice of Ex parte Communication, both the Public Version and Confidential Version share
the same language.

‘ Redacted ‘

Regulatory Relations
Tel.#Redacted ‘

From: Peck, David B. [mailto:david.peck@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2010 5:41 PM

To:|Redacted
Subject: RE: A.09-10-022/A.09-10-034 - Novation of the Cal Dept of Water Resources Agreements -
PG&E's Notice of Ex Parte Communications

Hi Sally,
Please send me an electronic copy of the confidential version of this exparte notice too for DRA review.

Thanks,
Dave

From: Cuaresma, Sally [mailto:A2C7@PGE.COM]

Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2010 5:35 PM

To: Meeusen, Karl; Campbell, Andrew; Peevey, Michael R.; Ryan, Nancy

Cc: klatt@energyattorney.com; mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com; Obiora, Noel; mflorio@turn.org;
Reid, Alice L (Law); Lee, Evelyn C (Law); dbehles@ggu.edu; bcragg@goodinmacbride.com;
william.kissinger@bingham.com; jeffgray@dwt.com; |_brown369@yahoo.com; wbooth@booth-
law.com; sarveybob@aol.com; martinhomec@gmail.com; mrw@mrwassoc.com;
jmcmahon@8760energy.com; douglass@energyattorney.com; liddell@energyattorney.com;
KKloberdanz@SempraUtilities.com; nes@a-klaw.com; eklebaner@adamsbroadwell.com; Roldan,
AnnMarie; RegRelCPUCCases; filings@a-klaw.com; Jones, Kimberly; Sims, Shannon L;

will. mitchell@cpv.com; vidhyaprabhakaran@dwt.com; todd.edmister@bingham.com;
cem@newsdata.com; Middlekauff, Charles (Law); Mortz, Sharon; sean.beatty@mirant.com;
kowalewskia@calpine.com; dmarcus2@sbcglobal.net; philm@scdenergy.com;
michaelboyd@sbcglobal.net; kdw@woodruff-expert-services.com; steven@iepa.com;

SB GT&S 0489656


mailto:david.peck@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:david.peck@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:A2C7@PGE.COM
mailto:klatt@energyattorney.com
mailto:mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com
mailto:mflorio@turn.org
mailto:dbehles@ggu.edu
mailto:bcragg@goodinmacbride.com
mailto:william.kissinger@bingham.com
mailto:jeffgray@dwt.com
mailto:l_brown369@yahoo.com
mailto:wbooth@booth-law.com
mailto:wbooth@booth-law.com
mailto:sarveybob@aol.com
mailto:martinhomec@gmail.com
mailto:mrw@mrwassoc.com
mailto:jmcmahon@8760energy.com
mailto:douglass@energyattorney.com
mailto:liddell@energyattorney.com
mailto:KKIoberdanz@SempraUtilities.com
mailto:nes@a-klaw.com
mailto:eklebaner@adamsbroadwell.com
mailto:filings@a-klaw.com
mailto:will.mitchell@cpv.com
mailto:vidhyaprabhakaran@dwt.com
mailto:todd.edmister@bingham.com
mailto:cem@newsdata.com
mailto:sean.beatty@mirant.com
mailto:kowalewskia@calpine.com
mailto:dmarcus2@sbcglobal.net
mailto:philm@scdenergy.com
mailto:michaelboyd@sbcglobal.net
mailto:kdw@woodruff-expert-services.com
mailto:steven@iepa.com

abb@eslawfirm.com; cbk@eslawfirm.com; cte@eslawfirm.com; Imh@eslawfirm.com;
jspence@water.ca.gov; sas@a-klaw.com; Tisdale, Matthew; Campbell, Andrew; Peck, David B.; Wise,
Jake; Meeusen, Karl; Haine, Steven K.; Kenney, Timothy; Shmidt, Yuliya; Farrar, Darwin

Subject: A.09-10-022/A.09-10-034 - Novation of the Cal Dept of Water Resources Agreements -
PG&E's Notice of Ex Parte Communications

Attached please find two separate PDF copies of PG&E's Notice of Ex Parte Communication with Karl
Meeusen (Advisor to Commission President Peevey); and Andy Campbell (Advisor to Commissioner
Nancy Ryan) regarding Novation of the Cal Dept of Water Resources Agreements - A.09-10-022/A.09-
10-034.

Sally Cuaresma

Regulatory Relations
Tel.# 415/973-5012
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